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CCA Official Filing:
8/27/01***********10:25 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders [7‘{4 - pﬂ'\ﬁ/

From: Andrea Cowart o
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2001 10:25 AM 6
To: © CCA - Orders / Notices '
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/27/01 10:25:00 AM

Docket Number: 010937-TlI

Filename / Path: 010937or.bk

PAA Order
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10/3/01%**xxx%%k%k%k%]11:10 AM*****k*kk*k*xxxMatilda Sanders*******kkxxkxy

Matilda Sanders 1909 - PAY
From: Andrea Cowart <

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2001 11:11 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham; LaSandra Givens

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/3/01 11:10:00 AM

Docket Number: 010937-TlI

Filename / Path: 0109370r2.bk

PAA Order
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10/26/01****x*x* 2:12 PM********Marguerite Lockard **¥¥¥¥x*]

Marguerite Lockard PSC—Q/ e & [ &O
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2001 1:50 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/26/01 1:49:00 PM

Consummating Orders
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